From: Dragan Samardzic (DEDJTR) [mailto:Dragan.Samardzic@ecodev.vic.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 2:43 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Kathryn L Fawcett (DEDJTR); Townsend, Wayne

Subject: AM2014/246 - Exposure Draft - State Government Agencies Award 2010

Good afternoon
AM2014/246 - State Government Agencies Award 2010

On behalf of the State of Victoria | would like to advice you that we have reviewed the
revised State Government Agencies Award Exposure Draft, published on 8 March 2019, and
we have no issues with its content.

Yours sincerely

Dragan Samardzic

Principal Industrial Relations Adviser

Public Sector Industrial Relations, Industrial Relations Victoria
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Level 16, 1 Spring Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000

T: 03 9651 9098 | E: dragan.samardzic@dpc.vic.gov.au
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